
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/26/2012 10:48:27 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Last Call for Sept. 27

From: Frank DeRosa fmailtonRedacted_________
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:22 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: julie.macaluso@firstsoiar.com 
Subject: Re: Last Call for Sept. 27

Will do.

On Wed, Sep 26, 2012 at 8:09 AM, Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

I am bringing Marzia Zafar from the PUC as a guest. Can you make sure she has a 
name tag ? Thx.

From: Frank DeRosa [mailtc Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 10:50 PM
To: William D. Kissinger; ieisen@orionrenewables.com: Rosalind Jackson; Steven Schiller; Dan
Reicher; Strohbehn, Edward,!_Jr.: Felicia Marcus: ^ames Woodruff; Arthur Haubenstock; Joe Ronan;
Arno Harris; Mason Willrich;
trent.norris@aporter.com; raoodman@rio.com; dcooke@allenmatkins.com; warner chabot; Ann

Redacted mebbin@emsllp.com; ella.qannon@binqham.com;

Notthoff; Bill Barnes; Cherry, Brian K; David Hochschild; Wade Randlett; ihernandez@hklaw.com; 
ibruen@fbm.com; azubatv@maprovaltv.com; Anne Mudge; Chrysanthe Gussis; Kenneth (Retired 
Partner) Berlin; wbrent@webershandwick.com; prive@solarcitv.com; Frank DeRosa; Nancy Rader; 
sheldon.kimber@recurrentenerqy.com; iudith.hall@recurrentenerqy.com; 
michael.metzner@recurrentenerqy.com; I Redacted |; Alice Harron; Sean Gallagher; 
blumstei@pacb(. Gold, David A.: Jan Smutnv-Jones; kgarner@sheppardmullin.com; Matt Cheney;

tmacbride@qoodinmacbride.com; Mark WeitzelTom Starrs; Diane I. Feilman; Redacted
Subject: Last Call for Sept. 27

Hosts,
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We're up to $76,000 from approx 120 donors. Incredible. Below is the latest list. Last chance 
to beg, cajole, encourage. People can donate on line in advance or at the door, or write checks 
at the door. Who will put us over $100,000? See you Thursday!

httpsi//my.barackobama.com/September27SanFrancisco

Event Details:

Thursday, Sept. 27

5:30 - 7:30 p.m.

Alibi Restaurant & Lounge, 142 Minna St., SF (betw 3rd & New 
Montgomery Streets)

$1,000Host:

Co-Sponsor: $ 500

Guest: $ 250

Young Prof/Student $ 125

Sept. 27 Donor List -- Current

First Name LevelLast Name
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Abram
Aldermann
Archambault
Armstrong
Baillet
Bar-Lev
Barnes
Berlin
Blumstein
Bottorff
Brent
Brophy
Brownlow
Bruen
Casto
Chan
Chaset
Chauvet
Cherry
Comnes
Cooke
Cragg
Creps
DeRosa
Desmond
Dickerson
Eisen
Falls
Feldman
Fellman
Florini

Guest
Co-Sponsor
Guest
Co-Sponsor
Guest
Host
Host
Host
Host
Co-Sponsor
Host
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Host
Host
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Host
Donor
Guest
Host
Host
Host
Guest
Host
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Donor
Host
Guest
Guest

Laura
William
Tomakin
Shona
Julian
Joshua
Bill
Ken
Carl
Tom
William
Chris
Bradley
James
Keith
Ann
Laurence
Eileen
Brian
Alan
David
Brian
Robert
Frank
Joe
Chris
Jim
Melanie
Jill
Diane 
Karen 

Frazier-Hampton Janice 
Gallagher Sean 
Gannon 
Gamer 
Goebel 
Gold 
Goodman 
Goodwin 
Greenwald 
Groves 
Gussis 
Hagen 
Hall 
Haroff 
Harriman

Ella
Keith
Teresa
David
Robert
David
Steven
Joseph
Chrysanthe
Paul
Judith 
Kevin 
Chien Si
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Harris
Harris
Harris
Harron
Haubenstock
Hesse
Hochschild
Hynes
Isaacs
Jacoby
Joseph
Kimber
Kissinger
Knowles
Larson
Larson
Lee
Levy
MacBride
Male
Martin
McClary
Metzner
Miksis
Mudge
Nichols
O'Brien
O'Connor
O'Connor
Oster
Paulson
Perlmutter
Pineda
Prabhakaran
Rader
Ramo
Ranchod
Randall
Richard
Rive
Robin
Rogers
Ronan
Rosson
Schiller
Shandalov

Jeff 
Jeff 
Alice 
Arthur 
Balduin 
David 
Anthony 
Arthur 
Ben 
Marc 
Sheldon 
Bill
Raymond 
Pam 
Stephen 
Ja-Chin 
Rob 
Thomas 
Tim
Miranda 
Steve 
Michael 
Nathaneal 
Annie 
Sandi 
Colleen 
Robert 
Thomas 
Kim 
David 
Robert 
Carlos Vicente Guest

Guest
Guest
Host
Host
Guest
Host
Guest
Donor
Co-Sponsor
Guest
Host
Host
Guest
Donor
Host
Guest
Guest
Host
Donor
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest
Guest

Vidya
Nancy

Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Co-Sponsor
Host
Co-Sponsor
Guest
Host
Guest
Host
Guest

Alan
Sanjay
Mitchell
Graham
Peter
Renee
Erin
Joe
Jason
Steven
Jim
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Shea
Shirmohammadi Dariush 
Slaughter 
Smith 
Spielberg 
Starrs 
Steinberg 
Stoops 
Strohbehn 
Tanenhaus 
Tomfohrde 
Van Dolen 
Weitzel 
Wick 
Wikler 
Willacy 
Willrich 
Willrich 
Wilson 
Woodruff 
Wu
Zimmermann 
Zubaty

Co-Sponsor
Donor
Guest
Host
Host
Co-Sponsor
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Guest
Guest
Host
Guest
Donor
Host
Guest
Co-Sponsor
Host

James
Brian
David
Tom
Beth
John
Edward
Stefanie
Kevin
Jill
Mark
William
Gregory
Tanya
Mason
Steven
Pat
Jim
Randolph
Scott
Aaron

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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